SEDGEFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL CABINET

Conference Ro Council Offices Spennymoor	•		
Present:	Councillor Mrs. A.M. Armstrong (Chairman) and		
	Councillors Mrs. K. Conroy, V. Crosby, Mrs. B. Graham, A. Hodgson, J.M. Khan and W. Waters		
In			
Attendance:	Councillors W.M. Blenkinsopp, Mrs. D. Bowman, Mrs. P. Crathorne, P. Gittins J.P., A. Gray, B. Haigh, Mrs. S. Haigh, D.M. Hancock, T. Hogan, Ms. I. Jackson, B. Lamb, Mrs. E. Maddison, Mrs. E.M. Paylo A. Smith, A. Warburton and T. Ward	or,	
Apologies:	Councillors Mrs. L. Hovvels and D.A. Newell		

CAB.79/07 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST Members had no interests to declare.

CAB.80/07 MINUTES The Minutes of the meeting held on 27th September 2007 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

CAB.81/07 UPDATING THE STOCK OPTIONS APPRAISAL STUDY (KEY DECISION)

The Lead Member for Housing presented a report regarding the above. (For copy see file of Minutes).

Members were reminded that Cabinet at its meeting on 21st June 2007 had agreed to revisit the strategic options to consider how the future investment needs of its housing stock could be met whilst ensuring its ongoing effective management.

The report recommended that Large Scale Voluntary Transfer (LSVT) be endorsed and pursued as the preferred option for the future ownership and management of the Council's housing stock subject to further consultation with relevant stakeholders.

The preferred option was based on the outcome of a financial modelling on the future investment needs of the housing stock set against the available resources over the following five years, the findings of the Council's Stock Options Appraisal Group and a survey of all Council tenants. RESOLVED : That Council be recommended to pursue Large Scale Voluntary Transfer as the preferred option for the future ownership and management of the Council's housing stock subject to further consultation with relevant stakeholders.

CAB.82/07 PROSPEROUS AND ATTRACTIVE BOROUGH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Consideration was given to the Minutes of the meeting held on 25th September 2007. (For copy see file of Minutes).

RESOLVED : That the Minutes be received.

CAB.83/07 AREA FORUMS

Consideration was given to the Minutes of the following meetings :

Area 2 Forum	-	11 th September 2007
Area 3 Forum	-	19 th September 2007

(For copies see file of Minutes).

RESOLVED : That the Minutes be received.

CAB.84/07 ELECTROLUX FACTORY, SPENNYMOOR

Members were informed that a press release had been issued that morning by Electrolux regarding an investigation into the future viability of production at its factory in Spennymoor, which manufactured cookers and employed 500 people.

The factory had been making a loss over the past few years and an assessment was needed on whether it would be feasible to take the business into profit in the foreseeable future.

A distribution warehouse on the site which employed 40 people, would be unaffected by the investigation.

Published on 12th October 2007

The key decision contained in these Minutes will be implemented on Monday 22nd October 2007 five working days after the date of publication unless it is called in by three Members of the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Committee in accordance with the call in procedure rules.

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

Any person wishing to exercise the right of inspection, etc., in relation to these Minutes and associated papers should contact Gillian Garrigan, on Spennymoor 816166 Ext 4240 ggarrigan@sedgefield.gov.uk